June 25, 2020



Dear Selectmen,

I am writing to express my interest in filling the open spot for the Board of Selectman. My name is Evan Collins. I have been a resident of Gilmanton for the past nine years, living here with my wife Emily and two young sons. I am a self-employed electrician and also a resident landlord to five apartments that we have at our farm.

I know there is still much I will have to learn about being a Selectman, but I am ready to do so. What I can bring to the table is honesty, fairness and respect for my fellow Gilmanton community members. I feel I am level headed and by having to run my own business I know the bidding process, budgeting and working with the public. I will treat the taxpayers' dollars as though they were my own and will be conscientious in spending their money. Being self-employed also allows me the flexibility to be available to attend necessary Selectman meetings. I feel it is time for people of my generation to become interested in our town government as we are the ones raising our families here and all decisions being made affects us.

This year I put my name on the ballot to run for Selectman. I hope that's a clear indication that I've thought this through and I'm very interested in taking on this role in our community. Thank you for considering me.

Sincerely,

Evan Collins 5 Cogswell Road, Unit 6 Gilmanton IW, NH 03837 603-833-9900

## **Evan Collins**

# 5 Cogswell Road, Unit 6 - Gilmanton IW, NH 03837 603-833-9900

## **OBJECTIVE**

To become involved in our town's government and to assist in making decisions for the betterment of our community

## **WORK HISTORY**

2019 - Present

**Collins and Sons Electric** 

Position: Owner/Operator of Business.

Commercial, residential electrical installations

as well as bidding jobs.

2013 - 2019

**Brennion Electric** 

Position: Master Electrician, Foreman

Install and maintain many different types of installations. As foreman I managed jobs and supervised other electricians.

2010 - 2011

**Frase Electric** 

Positon: Electrical Apprentice

Install and maintain electrical equipment and installations,

solar.

## **EDUCATION**

2007 - 2010

**High School** 

Graduated Home School -diploma through North

Atlantic Regional High School

2010 - 2014

**Electrical Trade School** 

References will be provided upon request.